














































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Peace, Jeffrey"
Subject: Approve Closure of Tank A @ State Com LL 12
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 12:07:00 PM
Attachments: APPROVED State Com LL 12, API # 30-045-11775, 21 bbl.pdf
Importance: High

OCD APPROVES CLOSURE OF TANK A,  21 BBLS at STATE COM LL 12, API # 30-045-11775.

See attachment for approval.

Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

-----Original Message-----
From: Peace, Jeffrey [mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 11:29 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Message from "RNP0026737CE77C"

Leonard,
        Attached is the BGT permit package for the State Com LL 12.  Please approve the closure plan for the BGT
 and return as soon as you can.  Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: SanJuanSouth@bp.com [mailto:SanJuanSouth@bp.com]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 11:24 AM
To: Peace, Jeffrey
Subject: Message from "RNP0026737CE77C"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026737CE77C" (MP C5503).

Scan Date: 08.01.2014 11:23:50 (-0600)
Queries to: SanJuanSouth@bp.com
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